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 Program 

Area 
Question Answer 

1 Funding Is there a minimum, maximum, and/or average 
contract dollar amount for each of the three 
areas of focus? 

There is no minimum, maximum, and/or average contract dollar amount 
identified for each of the strategies. 

2 Program The timeline indicates a gap in services until the 
next contract begins in April 2026. I wanted to 
make sure I understood this correctly.  
 

HSD intends to extend current contracts impacted by this RFP through March 31, 
2026. As a result of this RFP, new contracts will start on April 1, 2026. 

3 Funding 
 

I saw that the pool of funds for Community Safety 
is $14,700,000; I am wondering if this is the 
equivalent to the previous RFP. 
 

It is not equivalent to the previous RFP.  
 
Past Community Safety RFPs can be found here: 
https://www.seattle.gov/human-services/for-providers/funding-archive 
 

4 Eligibility/ 
Fiscal 

As a small organization, we do not yet have an 
audit report, nor do we produce full sets of 
financial statements in that format. Could you 
please advise what alternative documentation 
smaller organizations may provide in place of 
these requirements? For example, would 
internally prepared financial statements, board-
approved budgets, or bank statements be 
acceptable substitutes? 
 

Yes, a list of documents required is outlined on page 9 of the Guidelines, Section 
J.  
Internally prepared financial documents may be provided as an alternative 
including: balance sheets, current income statements, and current cash flow 
statements. All financial documents must be signed by a board member, CFO, 
CEO, Executive Director, and/or officer.   
 
Organizations can also consider working with fiscal sponsors. More information 
on fiscal sponsors can be found here: HSD Fiscal Sponsorship Requirements. 

5 Funding 
 

Do you intend to allocate the full $14,700,000 for 
this 9-month project period? 
 

The $14,700,000 is the available budget amount for one fiscal year or 12-months.  
Due to the timing of the RFP process, the 2026 awards will reflect a 9-month 
contract (contract period of April 1, 2026, through December 31, 2026). While it 
is HSD’s intention to renew agreements on an annual basis (following contract 
periods will be January – December or 12-months) through the 2029 program 
year, future funding will be contingent upon provider performance and funding 
availability. 

https://www.seattle.gov/human-services/for-providers/funding-archive
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Fiscal-Sponsor-Requirements.pdf
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6 Funding 
 

Is there a maximum budget organizations can 
propose per project or per strategy? 
 

See Question #1 

7 Program Do proposed activities and services need to be 
completed within the 9-month performance 
period? 
 

Yes, awardees selected to provide services resulting from this funding 
opportunity will be expected to offer activities and services within the contract 
period, as proposed in the application and negotiated in the final contract.   

8 Program Would funded organizations be expected to 
report on quantity, quality, and impact measures 
within the 9-month period? 
 

Yes, awardees are expected to report on quality, quantity, and impact measures 
within the 2026 nine-month period and adhere to data collection and reporting 
requirements outlined on page 8 of the Guidelines, Section H. For performance 
measures (quantity, quality, and impact) see the Community Safety RFP Theory 
of Change. 
 

9 Application Can organizations submit or be participants in 
more than one application for different projects? 
 

Yes, organizations may participate in more than one application, but may be the 
lead for only one application.  Organizations applying with partner(s) must 
identify a lead applicant. Applicants may apply for one or multiple strategies.   
 
If your application includes formal partnerships, applicants will need to identify 
each partner and describe their roles and responsibilities and include signed 
letters of intent for any partners providing key program elements.  See page 4 of 
the Guidelines for more information on applying with partner(s). 
 

10 Program Are the outlined priority schools the ONLY schools 

eligible for funding through Tier 2, or are all SPS 

schools eligible with those 11 schools given 

priority over other schools? 

 

For Strategy 2: School Safety Services, awards will be prioritized to support the 
11 priority schools Rainier Beach, Garfield, Chief Sealth International, Franklin, 
Ingraham, Aki Kurose, Washington, Denny, Mercer, Meany, and Robert Eagle 
Staff. See page 7 of the Guidelines, Section C.  
 
HSD reserves the right to scale the services offered within each priority 
population, neighborhood, and school. 

https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/2025%20Community%20Safety%20RFP/2025-Community-Safety-RFP_Theory-of-Change-a_173392.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/2025%20Community%20Safety%20RFP/2025-Community-Safety-RFP_Theory-of-Change-a_173392.pdf
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11 Program If we offer services at a number of SPS schools, 

including a combination of priority and non-

priority schools, will only priority schools be 

eligible, or will all services at SPS be eligible? 

 

See Question #10  
 
Organizations may also propose services under Strategy 3: Supportive Services. 

12 Program I was wondering when we’ll be able to access the 
info session recordings. 

 
 

The Virtual Info Session recording is accessible as of 10/3/2025 on the HSD 
Funding Opportunities 2025 Community Safety RFP webpage.  

13 Application When applications have been submitted, will we 

receive an email or be assigned a reference #? 

 

Yes. Applicants will receive an email acknowledging receipt of their application if 
submitted via email. No faxed or mailed applications will be accepted. Applicants 
will receive a written confirmation response if submitted via the online portal. 
 
If you do not receive acknowledgement of your application immediately upon 
submission, please contact Sola Plumacher at Sola.Plumacher@seattle.gov 
before the deadline to verify receipt. 
 

14 Funding Do we know how funding will be split between 

the three tiers or strategies? 

 

See Question #1 
 
HSD reserves the right to scale services offered within each priority population, 
neighborhood, and school. 
 

15 Application If we are applying with other partner orgs, is it 

possible to get multiple awards? 

 

See Question #9 
 
 

16 Eligibility Service area is Seattle, but organization is in 

Renton, are we still eligible to apply for funding? 

 

Yes, however, services must take place in the city of Seattle.  See page 4 of the 
Guidelines. 

https://www.seattle.gov/human-services/for-providers/funding-opportunities/2025-community-safety-rfp
mailto:Sola.Plumacher@seattle.gov
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17 Funding 
 

For current safety grant providers whose 

contracts end in December will providers have an 

extension for Jan to March? Will funds be 

extended for Jan- March of 2026. 

 

See Question #2 

18 Fiscal If one program funded is under a fiscal sponsor 

and they are moving to a new organization, what 

fiscal materials do we need to submit? Do we 

attach previous fiscal documents for the former 

organization or from the new organization? 

 

The current fiscal sponsor will submit the related fiscal documents as a part of 
their application, which is outlined on page 9 of the Guidelines, Section J. Fiscal 
and Contract Standing. The proposed new fiscal sponsor will submit the 
application in response to the narrative and budget questions. 
 
Please also refer to the HSD Fiscal Sponsorship Requirements. 
 

19 Eligibility/ 
Fiscal 

If we are a new 501(c) 3 organization and do not 

meet the fiscal requirements, are we disqualified? 
 

All applicants must submit the required fiscal documents as outlined on page 9 of 
the Guidelines and Application, Section J. Fiscal and Contract Standing. Or they 
must identify a fiscal sponsor. See Questions #4 and #18  
 
Please also refer to HSD Agency Minimum Requirements, HSD Fiscal Sponsorship 
Requirements, and HSD Contracting Requirements.  
 

20 Fiscal If we are submitting as a collaborative, who 

submits the fiscal forms? 
 

Organizations applying with partner(s) must identify a lead applicant which will 
then submit the fiscal forms. See Question #9 
 

21 Program If we are providing services in one area, can we 

expand to provide services in other areas? 
 

Yes. Applicants can submit an application for any strategy and identify the 
neighborhood(s) in which the organization is proposing a staffing plan. Please see 
page 8 of the Guidelines, Section G. 

22 Program Are we allowed to apply for all three tiers/sub-

strategies? 
 

Yes. 

23 Program For the hospital-based strategy is there room for 

case management to support section b for 

 Yes. Applicants should refer to page 6 of the Guidelines, Section C., for examples 
of the types of eligible activities for Strategy 1: Intervention Services.  

https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Fiscal-Sponsor-Requirements.pdf
https://seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Agency-Minimum-Eligibility-Requirements.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Fiscal-Sponsor-Requirements.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Fiscal-Sponsor-Requirements.pdf
https://seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Contracting-Requirements.pdf
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discharge planning? Is there a limitation that just 

the hospital does this work or can outreach be 

part of this? 
 

24 Program Looking at the performance and evaluation, it 

sounds like participants self-report, are there 

other performance indicators required? Will there 

be contract monitors coming out?  
 

All performance indicators for each strategy are outlined in the Community 
Safety RFP Theory of Change document. See Question #8. That said, performance 
and evaluation are subject to change with the onboarding of an external 
evaluator and lessons learned. 
   
HSD contract performance standards include a requirement for City staff to 
conduct a minimum of one annual review per contract to ensure an Agency’s 
services are complying with contractual terms and conditions.  A Monitoring 
Evaluation Tool will be used to inform the annual monitoring review level used 
by the City’s Program Specialist.  The City’s Program Specialist will provide 
agencies with a list of monitoring requirements that match the level of 
monitoring.  Specific fund sources may have additional monitoring requirements.  
This review may consist of virtual and/or in-person reviews. 
 

25 Program There is a drug and alcohol and homelessness 

crisis – why is this not part of the RFP? 
 

The Community Safety RFP seeks “to establish a continuum of services 
supporting people and communities in Seattle that are directly involved in, and 
impacted by, gun violence.” HSD recognizes that lasting community safety cannot 
be achieved through a single approach. See Community Safety RFP Theory of 
Change document. 
 

26 Program Do we have family resource funds that are 

already being used or is that being bidded out?  

 
 

The Family Resource Fund is an existing resource available at select Seattle Public 

School sites. The Family Resource Fund itself is not being bid out in this RFP. 

Selected providers will have access to the existing Family Resource Funds.  Please 

see Attachment 5 on page 29 of the Guidelines and Application for more 

information on the Family Resource Fund.  

 

https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/2025%20Community%20Safety%20RFP/2025-Community-Safety-RFP_Theory-of-Change-a_173392.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/2025%20Community%20Safety%20RFP/2025-Community-Safety-RFP_Theory-of-Change-a_173392.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/2025%20Community%20Safety%20RFP/2025-Community-Safety-RFP_Theory-of-Change-a_173392.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/2025%20Community%20Safety%20RFP/2025-Community-Safety-RFP_Theory-of-Change-a_173392.pdf
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27 Program There are family support workers at some of the 

schools, is that already being used or is that being 

bidded out? How will this work be connected with 

the work they are already doing?  

 

School family support workers provided by the Seattle Public School (SPS) District 

or other funders such as Department of Education and Early Learning (DEEL) are 

not being bid out as a part of this Community Safety RFP. Awarded agencies as a 

result of this Community Safety RFP will partner with SPS schools and their other 

resources. 

 

28 Program If we have an existing program, do we have to 

have additional specific staff available to provide 

services? 
 

Applicants should have an adequate number of dedicated staff to provide 
services as proposed in the application.  Please see page 8 of the Guidelines 
Section G. Description of Key Staff and Staffing Level. 

29 Program Family resource fund question – some schools 

don’t have access to these funds. What are the 

steps to getting those funds at schools that need 

them? If there are schools that don’t have a 

family resource fund, can they get access at 

another school? 
 

See Questions #10 and #26    
 
 
 
 

30 Eligibility Are people who are incarcerated eligible for 

services under these programs? If their families or 

children are in school or living in Seattle, are they 

eligible? 

Yes, incarcerated people are eligible for services. Please see page 7 of the 
Guidelines Section D and Section E.  

31 Eligibility HSD requirements – Do faith-based organizations 

count as eligible? 
 

Yes. Please refer to the HSD Agency Minimum Eligibility Requirements. 
 
 

32 Application Can we provide information in a language other 

than English? 
 

If you have any questions about this RFP or would like to request an 
accommodation or additional language services, please contact Funding Process 
Coordinator, Janelle Jackson, via email at Janelle.Jackson@seattle.gov.  
 

https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Agency-Minimum-Eligibility-Requirements.pdf
mailto:Janelle.Jackson@seattle.gov
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33 Program Can we support the needs of the family as part of 

working with a young person who might be 

engaged in a program? 
 

Yes. Please see page 5 of the Guidelines Section C: Service Model. A list of eligible 
activities are noted, but are not limited to the list.  

34 Program Will HSD provide any more specific definition of 

what impacted means? 
 

See Question #25 

35 Program What are we doing to stop the root cause of 

accessibility of guns? 
 

See Question #25. Please also refer to the RFP Information Session Presentation 
and recording.  

36 Program Can an organization submit two applications for 

two different programs? 
 

An organization can apply for multiple strategies in one application. See page 10 
of the Application for Proposal Narrative and Rating Criteria. 

37 Rating Will the raters review ALL applications, or a 

subset of them? That is to say, will each rater see 

every application? 
 

Applications that meet the HSD Minimum Eligibility Requirements will be subject 
to review and rating from the rating panels by strategy. Please see the HSD 
Funding Opportunity Selection Process for more information.  
 

38 Application So, the application can be saved as a Word 

document in order to save the document and 

return to it? Is that what you said? Please clarify 

how to save the document as you go. Thx. 

The Online Submission System will not save your progress and is simply a portal 
for uploading and submitting your final materials.  Please save the document(s) 
on your own as you draft responses and submit the final materials. 

39 Fiscal If we apply in a partnership with one or more 

other orgs, is it required to submit fiscal 

documentation for all partners? 
 

See Question #20 

40 Program Are all three areas listed in the Intervention all 
funded as one item? Or are applicants applying to 
do individual locations (such as only work at 
Harborview). 

No, each sub-strategy will be funded separately as part of Strategy 1: 
Intervention Services. Applicants may apply for one or more sub-strategies listed 
on page 6 of the Guidelines, Section C, Strategy 1.  
 

https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/2025%20Community%20Safety%20RFP/2025-HSD-Community-Safety-RFP-Information-Session.pdf
https://youtu.be/co2YliiE_yI?t=1060
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Agency-Minimum-Eligibility-Requirements.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD%20Funding%20Opportunity%20Selection%20Process.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD%20Funding%20Opportunity%20Selection%20Process.pdf
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HSD reserves the right to scale services offered within the priority population and 
neighborhood. 
 

41 Funding 
 

What is the maximum funding request for each 

contract? 
 

See Question #1 

42 Program 
 

Will funds exclusively support services at the 11 

schools participating in the School Safety plan, or 

can funds support additional SPS schools? 
 

See Questions #10 and #11 
 

43 Funding What assumptions inform the likely number of 

awards noted for each strategy? 
 

The “up to number of awards” specified for each strategy were scaled based on 
current HSD contracts, Seattle Police Department data, focus and priority 
populations, number of priority schools, the City of Seattle’s Racial and Social 
Equity Index, etc. The number of awards intends to procure services that 
establish a continuum of prevention, intervention, and restoration services with 
the goal of further reducing gun violence.  
 
HSD reserves the right to scale services offered within each priority population, 
neighborhood, and school. 
 

44 Program 
 

If we plan to work with a school that is not an 

identified focus school for the school safety 

Services, should we plan to apply under 

supportive service (we plan to offer supportive 

services to children 10-14 and their families and 

caregivers) 
 

See Questions #10 and #11 
 

45 Program What is the name of the Baltimore & DC models?  Washington D.C.’s model is the Violence Intervention Initiative and Baltimore’s 
model is the Mayor’s Office of Neighborhood Safety and Engagement.  
 

https://onse.dc.gov/service/violence-intervention-initiative
https://monse.baltimorecity.gov/


Question and Answer 
2025 Community Safety Request for Proposals  

Updated: November 7, 2025 
Version 6 

9 
 

 Program 
Area 

Question Answer 

46 Funding 
 

Do you have any anticipated average award 

amount? 

 

See Question #1 

47 Funding How should we balance budget amounts between 

people, program, and participant costs when the 

grant partially funds the total cost? Are there 

ideal ratios of amounts between budget line 

items? 

 

Please see page 13 of the Application, Section D: Financial & Data.  
 
Applicants may request technical assistance from Communities Rise in 
developing appropriate budget amounts.  

48 Funding How do you consider other funding sources in 

paying for costs? Do expenses have to be evenly 

distributed, distributed pro rata by funding 

amount, or can funding sources pay for specific 

line items, e.g. one funder pays for basic needs 

while another pays for personnel costs? 

 

See Question #47 

49 Funding Will the existing contract from HSD be extended 

to April 2026 from the current expiration date of 

December 31, 2025? 

 

See Question #2 

50 Program Can you share what kind of coordination is 

required with SPD? 

 

Direct referrals for Strategy 1: Intervention Services may come from HSD, the 
Seattle Police Department, self-referrals, and the broader community. There may 
be joint trainings, coordination calls, and process improvement opportunities in 
partnership with SPD.  This model is iterative.  Please see page 6 of the 
Guidelines, Strategy 1: Intervention Services.  

51 Application Can an organization apply once as an individual 

and again in a partnership? 

 

See Question #9 
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52 Application If we are applying in partnership with other 

organizations, should we submit individual 

applications as well as a collective one? 

 

See Question #9 

53 Funding For each strategy, will funds be distributed up the 

# of possible awards, so in other words is it 

possible that up to 40 awards may be made? 

 

See Questions #1 and #43  
 
 

54 
 

Program Would you recommend organizations with 

general community safety program experience 

(not specifically tied to gun violence) apply?  Or is 

this RFP more focused on serving victims and gun 

violence prevention? 

 

Interested applicants should review Section C. Service Model to assess whether 
their organization’s experience aligns with the strategies being funded through 
this RFP. 
Applicants may request technical assistance from Communities Rise for free 
consultation to give feedback on draft proposals.  See page 4 of the Guidelines, 
Technical Assistance section for more information. 
 
See Question #25 
 

55 Program Can you provide the current list of organizations 

funded under this RFP? 

 

This Question and Answer is for the 2025 Community Safety RFP Guidelines and 
Application.   
 
With that, the 2025 Community Safety RFP is different from the 2019 Community 
Safety RFP with a different Theory of Change, budget, and scope/strategies.    
 
See Question #3 
 

56 Program From past experience, SPS is not able to provide 

partnerships or MOUs in a timely manner to fit 

within the RFP timeline.  Are you looking for new 

or additional partners to support the school-

Applicants who are existing partners of the Seattle Public Schools, or applicants 
would be new partners of the Seattle Public School, may apply.  Awarded 
applicants will receive assistance from the City to attain MOU(s) with assigned 
school(s).   
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based model?  Or are you planning to fund orgs 

that already have established partnerships with 

the 11 priority schools? 

 

 

57 Eligibility We’re interested in the 2025 Community Safety 

RFP and would like to request a brief meeting to 

confirm whether our program aligns with the 

eligibility requirements and funding priorities 

outlined in the opportunity. 

To ensure a fair and equitable process, beyond any scheduled information 
sessions offered by HSD, we are not able to provide feedback or guidance on any 
agency’s application outside of allowable activities. Please see the HSD Funding 
Opportunity Selection Process and other HSD Funding Process Resources for 
more information regarding minimum eligibility requirements. 
 
You can also view additional Community Safety RFP Materials here. 
 
Applicants may request technical assistance from Communities Rise for free 
consultation to give feedback on draft proposals.  See page 4 of the Guidelines, 
Technical Assistance section for more information. 
 

58 Fiscal It asks for the most recent audited financials or 

board approved financial statement.  Our most 

recent audited financials are 2022 (which would 

have been the 2022 – 2023) Fiscal Year.  Is that 

too old?  Of course we can provide the board 

approved financial statement and 990 form. 

 

If your most recent audited financials are from 2022 for the 2022-2023 fiscal 
year, please submit those.  
 

59 Eligibility Is a nonprofit that is not a 501(c)(3) eligible to 

apply as the lead applicant? 

No. If the lead applicant is a non-profit, it must be a 501(c)(3). For other 
allowable applicant legal entities for this RFP, please refer to the HSD Agency 
Minimum Eligibility Requirements. 
 

https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD%20Funding%20Opportunity%20Selection%20Process.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD%20Funding%20Opportunity%20Selection%20Process.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/human-services/for-providers/funding-opportunities
https://www.seattle.gov/human-services/for-providers/funding-opportunities/2025-community-safety-rfp
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Agency-Minimum-Eligibility-Requirements.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Agency-Minimum-Eligibility-Requirements.pdf
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60 Eligibility Is it permissible under this RFP to subcontract a 

portion of program delivery to an LLC, as long as 

the nonprofit applicant retains financial and 

programmatic responsibility? 

Yes. This RFP does allow for subcontracting a portion of program delivery to an 
LLC.  The non-profit 501(c)(3) can retain fiscal and programmatic accountability 
though there are other types of legal entities allowed to apply as leads.  
 
Please refer to the HSD Agency Minimum Eligibility Requirements. 
 
See Question #9 

61 Fiscal Are there any additional requirements or 

limitations we should be aware of regarding such 

partnerships (e.g., procurement documentation, 

conflict of interest statements, fiscal sponsor 

involvement)? 

See page 4 of the Guidelines for requirements when applying with partners. 
 
See Question #9 
 
Please refer to HSD’s Funding Process Resources for additional information.  

62 Fiscal Can you please define “contractual corrective 

action plans”? 

HSD defines contractual corrective action plans as: plans submitted by 
organizations at the request of funders/contractors to document improvements 
identified in contract compliance findings. The plan would list specific actions and 
due dates for completion.  

63 Fiscal Could you please confirm whether there is a cap 

on the total amount that can be awarded under a 

single application, or if multiple strategy areas can 

be funded within one proposal? 

See Question #1 
 
An organization can apply for multiple strategies in one application. 

64 Eligibility Could you please advise whether a consortium 

may submit a single joint proposal to cover 

multiple strategies, or if each organization should 

apply separately for the areas that align with their 

expertise? 

See Question #9 

65 Application If our MOUs that are already signed have the 

necessary information needed in the 

subcontractor agreement, do we need a separate 

subcontractor agreement, or can we submit an 

Each MOU or letter of intent must be signed by each subcontractor. MOUs must 
directly respond to Core Narrative question #3 in Section C: Partnerships & 
Collaboration: organizations applying with partner group(s) must identify a lead 
applicant. If your application includes formal partnerships, applicants will need to 

https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Agency-Minimum-Eligibility-Requirements.pdf
https://www.seattle.gov/human-services/for-providers/funding-opportunities
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attachment with the list of subcontractors that 

says refer to the MOU? 

identify each partner and describe their roles and responsibilities. Please provide 
signed letters of intent or memorandums of agreement. If your current MOUs 
meet these criteria they may be submitted in response to Core Narrative 
question #3 in Section C. Partnerships & Collaboration. 

66 Eligibility I was wondering if you have any availability next 

week for a quick meeting—we have a few 

questions regarding the RFP and would love to 

connect. 

See Question #57 

67 Application If we are applying for two strategies, such as 

Strategy 2 and Strategy 3, should the application 

include one cover letter and one set of responses 

for the core narrative that consists of both 

strategies, or do we need to include each strategy 

with its own materials? 

The application should include one cover letter and one response to core 
narrative questions (Sections A-D) and need not be duplicated for each strategy 
submission. If applying for multiple strategies, applicants then must provide a 
written response to strategy-specific questions as applicable (Sections E-G).  

68 Budget For the budget section, are we allowed to submit 

a single attachment with separate tabs for each 

strategy, or are two separate attachments 

required? Could you please clarify the preferred 

format for budget submission? 

 

Yes. See the “Instructions” tab with further instructions in the “2025 Community 
Safety RFP Budget Worksheets” document. 

69 Application If we are currently working with a priority school 

and have an established partnership can we 

submit a letter of support from the priority school 

or that is not needed? 

 

Letters of support are not to be included as part of the materials for this RFP.  
 
Please refer to page 23 for all materials required for submission.  

70 Application I was wondering if you could provide more details 

on what the Data Collection, Evaluation, and 

See Question #24 
 
Please refer to HSD’s Client Data and Program Reporting Requirements. 

https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/2025%20Community%20Safety%20RFP/2025-Community-Safety-RFP-Budget-Worksheets-a_173390.xlsx
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/2025%20Community%20Safety%20RFP/2025-Community-Safety-RFP-Budget-Worksheets-a_173390.xlsx
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD%20Client%20Data%20and%20Program%20Reporting%20Requirements.pdf
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Reporting requirements for grantees will look 

like.   

71 Application In question 69 you mentioned that letters of 

support are not to be included however in the 

RFP it states that a letter of intent to collaborate 

can be added. It's a bit confusing.   

HSD defines letters of support as those that provide endorsements or qualify 
experiences working with applicant organizations. These are not allowed in this 
RFP.  
 
HSD defines letters of intent or memorandums of agreement as those which 
clearly outline intent, roles and responsibilities of each partner in formal 
partnership agreements. These are required in partnership proposals for this 
RFP.  
 
Please refer to page 23 of the Guidelines and Application for all materials 
required for submission. 

72 Program I wanted to reach out as I attended the virtual 

Community Safety RFP Information Session on 

10/2 and thought the recording and slides were 

going to be shared after.  Would you be able to 

share now? 

The Information Session presentation and recording are both available in the 
“RFP Materials” section of the Community Safety RFP linked here. 

73 Application We have corrective action plans (CAPs) for 

performance (e.g. data documentation in 

program files.)  Our team’s understanding is these 

types of CAPs are not contractual.  Do you 

consider these types of CAPs (ex. program data 

compliance) in your definition of contractual 

action plans, such that it would make our 

organization ineligible to apply?  We could not 

attest that we have never had a corrective action 

plan, but our team believes the CAPs we have had 

are not contractual CAPs. 

Existence of a Corrective Action Plan in 2024 or 2025 does not disqualify an 
organization from being eligible to apply for this RFP.  
 
Please review RFP Application Section I. Contract Standing.  This section also 
specifies the criteria used to rate this response. 
 
 

https://www.seattle.gov/human-services/for-providers/funding-opportunities/2025-community-safety-rfp
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74 Program The link to Frequently Asked Questions takes you 

to the El Centro de la Raza space rental 

page https://www.elcentrodelaraza.org/rental-

spaces/ 

The FAQ link referenced here is specific to venue directions for the 9/30/2025 in-
person info session that was held at El Centro de la Raza.  
 
For questions related to the RFP itself, you can find the Questions and Answers 
document available in the “RFP Materials” section of the Community Safety RFP 
linked here.   
 
See Question #72  

75 Program May I ask if you have any information/data that's 

shareable from your site visits to Baltimore and 

Oakland? 

Oakland’s Violence Prevention program and Ceasefire Lifeline strategy can be 
found here. See also Question #45.  

76 Application We are currently working on our application for 

the 2025 Community Safety RFP and would like 

instruction on how to schedule for technical 

assistance.   

Applicants may request technical assistance from Communities Rise for free 
consultation to give feedback on draft proposals.  See page 4 of the Guidelines, 
Technical Assistance section for more information or to schedule an 
appointment, fill out the online intake form. You may also email 
cbclinics@communities-rise.org. 
 

77 Eligibility We currently have a Supporting Youth and Young 

Adults for Success grant contract through HSD 

that runs until Dec. 2026. I wanted to check to 

see if there are any restrictions that make us 

ineligible to apply for the community safety grant 

while already receiving these other grant funds 

from HSD. 

There are no restrictions on currently funded HSD organizations applying for the 
Community Safety RFP. 
 
Please also refer to HSD Agency Minimum Requirements and HSD Contracting 
Requirements. 

78 Application I have a question about formatting. I know there 

were instructions given in the RFP with specifics 

on spacing and margins, but I am wondering 

whether we should copy and paste these tables 

Applicants need not copy and paste questions, nor use a table format. 
 
Applicants can simply note the question number (e.g. A1, A2, A3, B1, etc.) in each 
response. This document should be titled “Narrative.” The narrative should 

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31321b84-4544474f5631-1c75a4f753f4618f&q=1&e=10b53b7f-30f2-44b9-8daf-b6e8ff9fb606&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.elcentrodelaraza.org%2Frental-spaces%2F
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31321b84-4544474f5631-1c75a4f753f4618f&q=1&e=10b53b7f-30f2-44b9-8daf-b6e8ff9fb606&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.elcentrodelaraza.org%2Frental-spaces%2F
https://www.seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/2025%20Community%20Safety%20RFP/2025-Community-Safety-RFP_Questions_and_Answers-a_173393.pdf
https://www.oaklandca.gov/Public-Safety-Streets/Crime-Prevention/Violence-Prevention
https://communities-rise.org/nonprofit-cbo-services/hsd-ta/
https://seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Agency-Minimum-Eligibility-Requirements.pdf
https://seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Contracting-Requirements.pdf
https://seattle.gov/documents/Departments/HumanServices/Funding/NOFA/HSD-Contracting-Requirements.pdf
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into our own Word document and write from 

there? Or can we copy and paste questions 

without this table, so it is easier to tell how many 

pages we have for the page requirements? 

include a response to questions beginning on page 11 of the RFP Application, 
Core Narrative Questions, Sections A-D, and Strategy-Specific Questions, Sections 
E-G, as applicable.  

79 Application Could you please clarify the specific qualifications 

or characteristics HSD envisions for a "community 

outreach worker"? 

Street outreach worker focuses on relationship building, engaging with 
community, and offering conflict interventions. Street outreach teams consist of 
community members who have experienced violence and have since recovered. 
See reference on page 6 of the Guidelines. 
 
See page 8 of the Guidelines for Description of Key Staff and Staffing Level. 
 

80 Eligibility In some models, such as Safe Passage, this role is 

filled by individuals with lived gang experience 

who have credibility and trusted relationships 

with high-risk populations. Is this the specific type 

of outreach worker HSD is seeking, or are other 

types of community outreach workers (with 

different backgrounds and skillsets) also 

appropriate for this funding? 

Safe Passages is defined on page 7 of the RFP Guidelines as, “Safe Passages – 
trusted adults/staff foster safety along main routes to and from school grounds.” 
 
 
See Question #79 

81 Program What other HSD-funded community safety 

initiatives currently include researchers or 

evaluators? 

There are no other HSD-funded community safety initiatives currently using 
researchers or evaluators required by the City.  In 2026, HSD will procure an 
external evaluator to evaluate community safety work funded with this RFP.  
 

82 Program Are there other funding sources (beyond HSD) 

that are supporting research and evaluation for 

community safety programs? 

 

HSD is not utilizing any other funding for external research or evaluation of 
community safety programs at this time. 
 
See Question #81 
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83 Application Should only the lead/fiscal sponsor organization 

submit fiscal documents and sign contracts? Or 

should all partner organizations in the 

collaborative submit their own fiscal 

documentation and contracts? 

The lead organization or fiscal sponsor will submit fiscal documents on behalf of 
the collaborative.  Additionally, the lead or fiscal sponsor will be the entity 
entering into and signing contracts with HSD on behalf of the collaborative of 
partner organizations. 
 
See Question #9 and #20 
 

84 Application How we can get on a schedule for technical 

assistance for the violence prevention rfp that's 

due November 12th? 

See Question #76 
 
In addition, priority will be given to those who meet eligibility requirements and 
submit a completed form at least five business days before the application due 
date. Forms will be accepted after that date, but assistance is not guaranteed.  
See Guidelines page 4. 
 

85 Eligibility The RFP is very clear that services need to be 

provided in Seattle but I just want to double 

check if the services provided need to be in-

person in Seattle? (E.g.; provide systems 

navigation support, emotional support etc. over 

the phone) – while they may be outside of Seattle 

the participant receiving services is in Seattle.  

Yes, virtual service delivery models can be utilized, but must be aligned with best 
practices for each strategy and ensure the services are responsive to meet the 
needs of the population served. 
 
See page 4 of the Guidelines. 
 

86 Eligibility We meet the HSD General Requirements but I’m 

unclear on if we fall under the area of interest 

because of our location. We do cater to families 

who live in Rainier Beach but again, we are 

located in Skyway. 

See Question #16 

87 Application What is the minimum and/or maximum we can 

request? 

See Question #1 

 


